
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: September 19, 2018 

  
From: Thelda Williams 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
 
Camelback East Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
Ryan Trauscht 
Mr. Trauscht is an attorney at Trauscht Law Office and a resident of District 6. He fills a 
vacancy on the Committee and will serve his first term to expire November 19, 2019. 
 
 
Neighborhood Block Watch Fund Oversight Committee  
 
Mayor Thelda Williams recommends the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Carmen Arias 
Ms. Arias will serve a second one-year term as Chair of the Committee to expire 
August 31, 2019. 
 
 
Phoenix Deferred Compensation Board / Post Employment Healthcare Plan Board 
 
City Manager Ed Zuercher and Mayor Thelda Williams recommend the following 
individuals for reappointment: 
 
David Nieto 
Mr. Nieto is recommended by COPCU to represent employees and will serve his third 
term to expire September 30, 2022. 
 
  

 

  



Lori Roediger 
Ms. Roediger is a resident representative on the board and will serve her second term 
to expire September 30, 2022.  
 
 
Sister Cities Commission 
 
Mayor Thelda Williams recommends the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Jerri Pastor 
Ms. Pastor is an active member of the community and a resident of District 6. She fills a 
vacancy on the Commission and will serve her first term to expire June 30, 2021. 
 
Sonya Pastor 
Ms. Pastor is a program manager at Valley Metro and a resident of District 6. She fills a 
vacancy on the Commission and will serve her first term to expire June 30, 2021. 
 
Mayor Thelda Williams recommends the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Brian Foster 
Mr. Foster will serve his second term on the Commission to expire June 30, 2021. 
 
Henry Lam 
Mr. Lam will serve his first full term on the Commission to expire June 30, 2021. 
 


